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Sir,

Ine connection with

previous correspondence

with reference to the compliad

made by the Ieadsous vionary

the Missenagua Reserve on

the North Shore of Laka buron

that Mr Charles Hauttwoan the

Licensee of certain Frerhary

privileges at Graid Belture

is interfering with them in

their fishing operation

I enclose herewith forge

report thereon a copy of a

letter from the Deqeaty

Manssled

J. C. Phipges Esqr

Indn Seept.

Maritowaning

P8r
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